
From: Jamie Mauldin <jmauldin@lglawfirm.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:23 PM 
To: Thomas Brocato <tbrocato@lglawfirm.com>; Taylor Denison <tdenison@lglawfirm.com>; Jamie 
Mauldin <jmauldin@lglawfirm.com>; Patricia Martinez <pmartinez@lglawfirm.com>; Jessica Shipley 
<jshipley@lglawfirm.com>; Kerri Chambers <kchambers@lglawfirm.com> 
Subject: GCCC - CenterPoint Electric 2022 DCRF Case ACTION REQUIRED 
 

ACTION BY JUNE 4.  
  
This email is for Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities members served by CenterPoint Electric retaining 
jurisdiction over CenterPoint’s rates.   
  
Yesterday CenterPoint filed a Distribution Cost Recovery Factor or DCRF rate case.  This is 
CenterPoint’s first DCRF filing since the Company’s last comprehensive base rate proceeding in 
Docket No. 49421.  They are proposing to increase rates annually by $145,680,810 compared to 
current rates.  Cities have jurisdiction over this matter.  Attached you will find documents that 
your city will need in order to deny the DCRF application filed by CenterPoint Electric on April 
5.  Please place this item on your next council meeting. Cities with original jurisdiction will need 
to adopt the resolution no later than June 4.  I have attached the following documents for your 
use: (1) Denial Resolution that your city will need to adopt, (2) a summary memo, and (3) a 
model staff report. 
 
Brookshire, Hilshire Village, Iowa Colony, Kemah, Mont Belvieu, Morgan’s Point, Nassau Bay, 
Pattison, and Piney Point Village do not have original jurisdiction over this matter so they are 
not required to act.  Because of their membership in GCCC, however, they have previously 
authorized us to intervene and participate on their behalf.  Tomorrow we will file a motion to 
intervene on behalf of GCCC.    
  
Once your city has adopted the resolution, please provide us with a copy.  In the meantime, 
please feel free to contact me if you have questions or concerns.   
 

Jamie, Thomas & Taylor 
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